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CIL COUSERVATICL CCMISSION
BCK 2045

HOBES, HEW #EXTICO

DATR December 14, 1954

MR. W. B. MACEY

OIL CCMSERVATION COMYISSICN

ROX 871 BEEs ) ‘

SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO PRCPOSED NSP Case 800 ~ils G. Penrose

Dear lir. Macey:

I have examined the application dated

for the »eville T, Ponyoec, Inc. flves #3-F 7-21-37 Dvmont
Cperator Lease and Well Mo S-T-R

and my recommendations are as follows:

Bumont gaes prooucticr extends irn eree. ramea in the =3 lication of Case 800.

L. Ge Rodmen Curry 71 in Unit C of 7-21-37 croduces from Gueen and Grayburg

in Herdy po.l. E. G. Rodren Mlexarder 1 ir "mit L of 7-21-37 produces from

the Queen and Cgayburg ir the FPerrose-Skelly pool, and since the lower zons

is rearly depleted it is ectuslly & Lumoni well, This is mentioned to prevent

the formation of gas proration units with oil wells in the s e unit, It will
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATICN COMIISSION

Stanley J. Stanley
Engineer

te interesting to know the size unit requested in the near future on the
F. J. Danglade Alexander #1 7-21-37



